APPENDIX: SAMPLE WILD WEST SIGN DESIGN PROJECTS

Tahoe City Public Utility District Multi-Use Trial
System Map

Installed Summer 2011

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association » Response to RPF
Wayfinding Signage Master Site Plan
Wild West Communications Group & K.B.Foster Civil Engineering, Inc. 34

W-372




Tahoe City Gateway Sign

Hwy 28 approaching Tahoe City
Current project, two locations installed summer 2010

Photo simulation

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association « Response to RPF
Wayfinding Signage Master Site Plan
Wild West Communications Group & K.B.Foster Civil Engineering, Inc.

35

-33




TRPA EIP Project Signage
Spooner Summit

Scheduled installation Spring 2013
Photo simulation

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association + Response to RPF
Wayfinding Signage Master Site Plan
Wild West Communications Group & K.B.Foster Civil Engineering, Inc.

36

-2




WILD WEST

COMMUNICATIONS GROUP

October 24, 2012

North Lake Tahoe Chamber /CVB/Resort Association
Attn: Ron Treabess

Wayfinding Signage Master Site Plan Tasks & Related Costs

T A SKS (WW=WildWest; KBF= Foster Engineering)

PROJECTED COSTS

Meet w/ Client / Stakeholders /Agencies
#1 Preparation of Area-wide Master Site Plan
Travel throughout project area
Evaluate each proposed site, photograph
Creatg Master Binder w/ each siteinfo
Create area-wide printed map w/ locations
#2 Efficacy of Each Site
Identify property owners
Get written permission to use site
Identify permitting process for each site
#3 Sign f)esign & Content Determined
Create layouts for each sign location
Create photo simulations for each site
#4 Identify Existing Signage
Identify, photo, catalog signs to be replaced
Gel written permission to replace/remove signs
#5 Cost Estimates
Cost estimnates for each Sign Design Type & modifications
Cost estimates for site installation

Create cost spreadsheet; Update Master Binder

Misc Copies and O/ P Materials

POST OFFICE BOX 349
p.530-525-520C1 }

f.530-525-4559 |

WW, KBF, not to exceed 6 mtgs

WW, KBE principals
WW, KBE principals
WW Admin

KBF CADD staff

WW, KBF admin
WW, KBF admin
WW, KBF principals

WW Designer
WW Designer, PhotoshopMaster

WW, KBF principals
WW, KBE admin

ww

WW, KBF

WW admin
Subtotal

Project Total

HOMEWOOD CA 96141
LK. WWCG@GMAIL.COM

$ 2,200.00

$ 3,400.00
$ 3,600.00
$ 1,600.00
$ 4,200.00

$ 1,200.00
$ 1,600.00
$ 350000

$10,000.00
$ 7.500.00

$ 1,500.00
$ 1,000.00

$ 4,700.00
$ 350000
$ 80000
$49,300.00
$ 1,000.00
$50,300.00




@ -_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Important November Meetings

Wednesday, November 7 at the TCPUD Boardroom from 1-3 p.m. — Golf Course Oversight
Committee — This is the first meeting of the committee formed by the MOU between the owners
of the golf course property — Placer County, NLTRA, TCPUD, and TTAD. This group will discuss
the various intentions of the partners as well as a process to determine future uses of the golf
course property.

Wednesday, November 14 at the Chateau in Incline Village 9:00 a.m. — TRPA Governing
Board meeting on the Regional Plan Update. This is very important because there is a group —
Save Lake Tahoe — that is buying ads and rallying some support to oppose this plan. Go to
http://savelaketahoe.us/ to take a look at their platform.

Thursday, November 15 at the TCPUD in Tahoe City 6-8 p.m. — Tahoe City Area Plan Team
joint meeting with Tahoe City Visioning Steering Committee. This is an opportunity for both
groups to come together to discuss the integration of the vision principles within the design
guidelines of the Tahoe City area plan.

Wednesday, November 28 at Granlibakken 4-8 p.m. — Placer County area plan teams will

come together — each for one hour — to meet with Design Consultants D&B. Tahoe City’s hour
is from 7-8 p.m.

{Z2.-1
Gg- 1)



Tahoe City Golf Course Oversight Committee Meeting Notice

Tahoe City Public Utility District, North Lake Tahoe Resort Association,
Placer County, Truckee Tahoe Airport District

DATE: Wednesday, November 7, 2012 PLACE: TCPUD Administrative Office
221 Fairway Drive
TIME: 1:00 PM Tahoe City, California 96145
AGENDA

Note: ltems without a time designation may not necessarily be considered in the order in which they appear on the agenda.

A. Call to Order
B. Agenda Deletions and/or Changes

C. Discussion and Possible Action on Committee Organization, Such as Selection of
Chair, Vice Chair and Establishment of Meeting Schedule

D. Review Memorandum of Understanding: Goals, Roles, and Responsibilities

E. Reports on Current Planning Efforts

1. Placer County: TRPA and County Process

2. TCPUD: Best Management Practices, TRPA and County Process
3. NLTRA: Tahoe City Visioning and County Process

4. TTAD: Helipad Design Options

o

TCPUD Report on Operations and Maintenance: Capital Investments, Summer
and Winter Operations

G.  Discussion and Possible Direction on Options for 2013 Public Planning Process

1. Local Planning “Charette” Concept
2. Funding Options for 2013 Public Planning Process
3. Input on Timing for 2013 Public Planning Process

H. Meeting Review and Direction

I. Public Forum

Any person may address the Committee, for up to 5 minutes, at the discretion of the Committee members,
at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of committee that does not appear elsewhere on the
agenda. After which, the Committee will confer and decide upon one of the following further actions: 1)
Agree to continue discussion at another meeting by placing the subject on a future agenda; 2) Individual
Board Committee may ask questions of staff; or, 3) End public comment on subject.

J.  Adjourn

Posted November 1, 2012 Terri Viehmonwny

Terri Viehmann, District Clerk

The District will provide appropriate auxiliary aids or services when necessary to ensure effective communications
with members of the public who have hearing, sight, or speech impairments, unless to do so would result in a
fundamental alteration of its programs or an undue administrative or financial burden. To request an
accommodation or an auxiliary aid or service, please contact the District Clerk at (530) 583-3796 x15, or email at
tviehmannn@tcpud.org at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

|2-2-




Page 1 of 2

Sandy Evans Hall

From: Kelli Twomey [ktwomey@tcpud.org]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 11:36 AM

To: Sandy Evans Hall

Cc: Bill Dietz (billd@tluxp.com)

Subject: FW: Tahoe Basin Community Plan Update - November Community Workshop

Sandy and Bill,

You had asked when the next Community Plan update meeting was at the TCDA meeting. I just
got this notification. Looks like they are doing things a little differently for the next meeting. I
wanted to share with you the info we got.

Have a great day.

Happy Birthday Sandy!!!

From: Nicole Hagmaier [mailto:NHagmaie@placer.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 11:36 AM
Subject: Tahoe Basin Community Plan Update - November Community Workshop

Hi all -

This email is to remind you of the Community Workshop that is scheduled
for:

e Wednesday, November 28, 2012 from 4:00PM-8:00PM at the
Granlibakken Conference Center in Tahoe City. Please note the
starting time of 4pm rather than our typical starting time of
6PM and that we will be staggering each group’s working
session:

o 4:00-5:00PM - West Shore Team working session
o 5:00-6:00PM - North Tahoe West Working Session
o 6:00-7:00PM - North Tahoe East Working Session

o 7:00-8:00PM - Greater Tahoe City Working Session

The format for this workshop will be different than the workshop we have
had in the past. Our community design consultants, D&B will be in
attendance at this next workshop and will be there to spend focused time
with each group to review the work that you have done to date and to
review/discuss the Draft District Standards that they have prepared for each
team. They will be there to talk through the design concepts and standards
that they have drafted for each team and will also be looking for feedback
from your teams on the standards.

Staff is currently doing an internal review of the Draft District Standards,
providing our comments to D&B, and then they will be sending the standards

V27 2

10/30/2012




Page 2 of 2

back to staff in mid-November. That said, we anticipate having the Draft District

Standards out to your teams for your review prior to our November 2gth
workshop, and will send them out via email as soon as they are ready.

Because we are staggering the team’s meeting times we assume that everyone
should have an opportunity to eat either before or after their meeting time, and so
we will not be providing a meal. However, as always, we will have drinks and
cookies available. ©

Finally, we would like to note that everyone is welcome to come and stay for the
entire meeting if you would like to do so, or you can come just for your team’s
meeting time. Please email Nicole Hagmaier to confirm your attendance, or
that you will be having someone attend in your place.

We look forward to hearing from you and look forward to seeing you on November
28th.

Thanks,

Tahoe Basin CP Update Planning Team

Thank you,
Necale FHagmaier

Placer County Planning Services Division
3091 County Center Drive, Suite 140
Auburn, CA 95603

530-745-3117
nhagmaie@placer.ca.gov

[2.-4

10/30/2012




gEX
g ¢ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday October 3, 2012 — 8:30 am — 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Preliminary Minutes

ATTENDANCE: Ron Parson, Phil GilanFarr, Eric Brandt, Kali Kopley, Alex Mourelatos, Valli Murnane,
Andy Wirth, Jennifer Merchant and TRPA Representative (Kristi Boosman)

NOT PRESENT: Ron Mclntyre, Allen Highfield, Wally Auerbach, Bill Rock,

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman, Deanna Frumenti, Lisa de
Roulet, and Jessica Walker

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Kelli Twomey, Steve Hoch, Gordon Shaw, Peter Kraatz, Jan Coyler

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:30 am by Chair Ron Parson and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

M/S/C (Murnane/Brandt) (8-0-0) to approve the agenda with items taken out of order if necessary.
C. PUBLIC FORUM

Peter Kraatz, Placer County Public Works Department, gave an update on the Tahoe City Transit
Center Grand Opening. The ribbon cutting ceremony will be on October 22™ at 3pm. Peter also gave an
update on the Dollar Creek Shared Use Trail program. The project will be going in front of the Board Of
Supervisors on October 23™ for hopeful approval. The project is an additional 2.2 miles of bike trail
headed east from Tahoe City/Dollar Hill.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS
Marketing

3. Andy Chapman, Chief Marketing Officer, gave a MTRiP Update. August was down 3%. Right now
January is down 38%, but Andy wanted to clarify that that is because of the Summit Series Group
who had 2,400 room nights in January of 2011.

The reports are showing decent bookings compared to last year, but weather will be the real deciding
factor in how this winter plays out; we are definitely seeing a “hangover effect” due to last winter's
dismal snow.

4. Sandy Evans Hall discussed the marketing agreement for the North Lake Tahoe Marketing
Cooperative (NLTMC). There are some changes in language in the contract. Sandy and Bill Hoffman
are in agreement with these changes. The details of the changes are in the packet. Sandy is
comfortable with all changes and recommends that the board approve the agreement.

19-1




M/S/C (GillanFarr/Brandt) (8-0-0} to approve the NLTNIC Participation Agreement

5.

Andy Chapman gave a update on the new School of Thought winter campaign. He gave a quick
preview on the upcoming campaign by the new agency. The Agency will be at the November Board
meeting to give a full presentation with media and creative. Andy showed a power point with some
highlights of the plan. The focus of the campaignh will be on print and TV. This presentation will also
be shown at the Membership Luncheon.

Membership

8.

Deanna Frumenti gave a membership sales update. During the month of September there were 11
new members, 10 renewing members and zero write-offs. Her focus in September was
communicating with businesses to make sure everyone had a chance to get into the Winter Visitor
Guide. Deanna will also be implementing a Chamber Buck program for businesses in multiple
business associations.

The Annual Membership Luncheon will be October 18" at the North Tahoe Event Center.

The Winter Expo will be on November 15" at the Olympic Village Lodge in Squaw Valley. It will be a
little different this year as it will highlight winter sports, and there will be booths, speakers, and a
fashion show.

Deanna Frumenti next discussed the plan for out-of county businesses in the Chamber database.
She sent out notification to all non-members in and out of county. Qut of county businesses have 30
days to join the chamber or they will be removed. In county non-members have until January 1, 2013.
The only exception is lodging in-county. There is a list of 21 destination visitor drivers that she and
Andy Chapman would like to keep regardless of membership status. Those 21 include businesses
such as golf courses or ski areas that really attract people fo the area as a golf/ski destination.

Deanna Frumenti gave and update on the Membership Activities and Events
Oct 18 — Annual Membership Luncheon
Oct 25 — Mixer at Tahoe Maritime Museum
QOct 31 — Mixer at Sierra Sun
Nov 17 — Winter Expo
Nov 29 — Mixer at Northstar

Transportation/Infrastructure

9.

Ron Treabess discussed the Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program and funding request. They are
looking to begin a pilot program for a Coordinated Skier Shuttle during weekends and holiday periods.
He is requesting approval of up to $65900 TOT Infrastructure funding for the pilot program.

Gordon Shaw, LSC, gave a presentation on the Coordinated Skier Shuttle. He explained the
importance of marketing the region as a whole; no matter how great one ski are is people like to try
other resorts. The idea behind this pilot program is that you would be able to wake up anywhere in
the region and ski anywhere in the basin. People come to ski destinations with expectation that they
can easily get to other ski areas. Many competing ski destinations do this already. Gordon discussed
the possible map and schedule of this proposed pilot program.

As always, funding is the big hurdle. TMA will be the contracting agency and busses will be leased
from an independent bus contractor. The program wilf run weekends and peak holidays only from
Christmas through mid April. 75% costs are assigned to ski resorts and 25% costs to lodging. The
NLTRA will pay 20% of the lodging share through TOT and lodging properties out of Placer County
will be covering the remaining 5%.

Right now there is a commitment from Squaw, JMA, and Diamond Peak. Northstar is expected to
participate, but has not given a formal commitment yet. The board asked that an alternate plan be
thought out in the case that Northstar does not come through. It was also expressed that there is a
desire to include smaller locations, particularly Tahoe Cross Country. It was explained that this is a



pilot program, but in the future the program would like to be able to include the smaller lodging
properties and ski destinations.

M/S/C (Murnane/Wirth) (8-0-0) to approve and recommend to the BOS approval of up to $65,900 of
TOT infrastructure transportation funding for the 1213 Skier Shuttle Pilot Program

10. Ron Treabess discussed the Gateway Community Lighting Program funding request. The request is
from TCDA and NTBA for up to $18,000 of TOT infrastructure funds. There is a need for improved
holiday lighting in the region, TCPUD has headed this up in the past and given it their best effort, but
it is really necessary for professionals to take this project over. There is an 80% recurring cost which
is mostly in the annual installation and removal of the lights. This is a stand-alone phase, but if itis
successful they would like to come up with a comprehensive long-term plan. The lights would be up
from November through April

MISIC (Brandt/Wirth) (8-0-0) to approve up to $18,000 TOT Infrastructure Funding for the Gateway
Community Lighting Phase 1 Holiday Pilot Program and include a spring report.

11, Sandy Evans Hali gave an update on the Tahoe City Visioning Workshop. There was a workshop at
Granlibakken last Thursday. There was a great showing by the public with over 100 attendees. Many
people are scared about what the future holds, but also many are excited and positive about the
process. The next steps will be to integrate principals into the Community Area Plan and Regional
Plan Update. The Steering Committee will stay involved and informed. We will also inform and update
attendees who provided their email addressed.

12. Ron Treabess gave an update on the Transit Summit. They are right on schedule for the Oct. 26"
Summiit. There is a tentative program in packet. There are several out of town speakers as well as a
Keynote speaker who have all confirmed. All local transportation leaders have been invited and most
have committed, The overall purpose is to begin a discussion on eventually allowing visitors and
residents to get around without the use of personal automobile.

13. Sandy next gave an update on the TRPA Regional Plan. On October 17" there will be a town hall
meeting on the Community Area Plans at the NTEC. TRPA will be having a meeting to roll out all
documents on October 24" on the North Shore. They are then on schedule for a 12/12/12 approval of

the plan.
County Contract

14. Sandy Evans Hall gave a County Contract update. She will be sitting down with Jennifer Merchant
soon to discuss, and hopefully coming back to the Board next month with and update

Strategic Goals/Master Plan

15. Sandy gave an update on the Tourism Development Master Plan Review Task Force. There will be
meeting on October 11" at 10am at the NLTRA office. Staff is working on converting the document
from a PDF to a Word document. Staff will then rediine the document before the October 11®
meeting.

Committee Appointments

16. Sandy discussed with the Board the following Committee appointments:
1. Special Events Task Force (1 seat)
Phil GilanFarr
2. Golf Course Oversight (3 seats)
Ron Parson, Wally Auerbach, and Valli Murnane
3. Board Election Committee (1 seat minimum)
Eric Brandt




M/S/C (Merchant/Parson) (8-0-0) to approve the slate as discussed

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Phil GilanFarr, CB's Pizza, mentioned that over a year ago there was a presentation about the
East Tahoe City Bus Shelter. He is very disappointed in the holdup and construction delay on this very
important shelter.

Eric Brandt, Tahoe TV, wanted a clarification on the Coordinated Skier Shuttle and if employees
are able fo use it. It was explained that while anyone can use it the schedule probably has a little bit of a
later start than what the ski resort employee needs are.

Jenifer Merchant, Placer County, discussed the Lighthouse Bus Shelter. She explained a lot of
the holdups have included budget, permit, and prevailing wage issues. She also wanted to mention that
she felt the letter Gary Davis read to the Infrastructure Committee was not accurate or factual.

Kristi Boosman, TRPA, reminded the group about the Best in Basin Awards nominations are
open until October 1 2" She also thanked Sandy for sitting on judging panel for the Lake Spirit Awards.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5 min)

17. Board Meeting Minutes - September 5, 2012

18. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee -- September 17, 2012
19. Marketing Committee — September 25, 2012

20. Membership Adviscry Committee — No meeting in September

21. Lodging Committee — September 6, 2012

22. Conference Sales Directors Committee — September 27, 2012

23. Finance Committee — September 26, 2012; August 29, 2012

24, Monthly Financial Reports for June, July

25. Conference Sales Reports

26. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — July

M/SIC (Kopley/Merchant) (8-0-0} to approve the consent calendar as presented.

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION
¢ Prepare an alternate plan for the Coordinated Skier Shuttle in the case that Northstar does hot
come through with their expected commitment
+ Have a spring report from the Business Associations on the Community Lighting Program

H. CLOSED SESSION {if necessary)

. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 10:25 am.

Submitted by

Jessica Walker

Executive Assistant

NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

19-4




@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

CONMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure Transportation
MEETING DATE: Oct 29"
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Phil GilanFarr, Alex Mourelatos, and Kali Kopley

Action ltems Taken:
No action items taken

Motions Made/Vote:
M/S/C (GilanFarr/X) (10-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee agenda

for Oct 29, 2012.

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Perkins) (8-0-2) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee
minutes of Sept 17, 2012.

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Garner) (5-0-2) to approve the infrastructure funding request as presented by the
selection committee.

Board Approval/Direction Requested:
No Board approval/direction requested

2.0~ |




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: October 30, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to Staff (Andy/Jason): Notify the lodging properties on the Ironman event and add
High Altitude training tips on Ironman Lake Tahoe website.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.2 M/S/C (Brandt/Sprague) (7/0) to approve the agenda and to cancel the December
25", 2012 Marketing Committee Meeting.

4.1 M/S/C (Parson/Williams) (7/0) to approve the Marketing meeting minutes from
September 25, 2012,

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

20=|




AL
g —

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Membership Advisory Committee Minutes
MEETING DATE: October 10, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Kali Kopley

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/S/IC (Kopley/Gelbman) (7-0-0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Doylelyoung) (7-0-0) to approve the Membership Advisory Committee minutes of
June 13, 2012 and Augqust 8, 2012.

M/S/IC (Doyle/Gelbman) (7-0-0) to approve the change the Membership Advisory Committee
to the Business Association and Chamber Collaborative.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

2.2.- |




ol ——L L
@- : S

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Lodging
MEETING DATE: November 1, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Alex Mourelatos

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to staff (Andy): Continue research on central reservation software

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

31 M/S/C (Beck/Brandstatter) (6/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

4.1 M/S/C (Beck/Brandstatter) (6/0) to approve the Lodging Meeting minutes from

September 5, 2012

. ol




NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2012

26 -




‘ | l ‘:.‘-!7 gﬁ
Q %2 L ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

November 2, 2012
To: Finance Committee
From: Kim Lambert

Re: Major Variances of the First Quarter 2012/13

The following are the major budget to actual variances for the First Quarter 2012/13:
e Membership dues are down due to write-offs of non-renewing members.

e Membership Activity revenue and corresponding expense are down, as the Winter Expo has been
moved from September 2012 to November 2012.

e Conference Commissions are down due to actual revenue being lower than originally estimated.

e Visitor Information Miscellaneous revenue and Membership Commissions revenue is under
budget; anticipated sales opportunities have not materialized.

e Telephone, Equipment Support & Maintenance, and Equipment Rental/Leasing expense are over
budget in most departments; there were unanticipated expenditures in these categories.

e Insurance/Bonding expense is over budget due to expanded operations and increased number of
employees requiring additional liability and workers comp insurance. :

o Marketing Programs, Special Events, and Miscellaneous Programs expense is down due to timing;
the funds will eventually be spent.

e Credit Card Fees are up due to increased consumer purchases at the new Visitor Information
Center.

e Infrastructure and Transportation expense variances are due to timing of receiving invoices for
projects.

D2,
AVEY




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Current Assets
Pelty Cash
Cash - Operations Acct #6712
Cash - Payroll Account #7421
Marketing Cooperative Cash
Cash - FSA Account
Cash - Infrastructure #8163
UBS Cash
Operations Money Markef BW
Citizens Bank CDs
Cashin Drawer
Accounis Recelvable
A/R -Sales Estimates
AR -TOT Funding
AR 20110 2011
Undeposited Funds
Inventory Assef
AR TOT Transportation
AR TOT Infrasfructure

Total Current Assets

Properiy and Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Accum. Depr. - Fumn & Fix
Computer Equipment

Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip

Computer Software
Accum, Amort. - Software
L.easehold Improvements

Accum, Amort - Leasehold tmpr

Total Property and Equipment

Other Asseis
Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets

Total Assefs

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 2010/11
Salarles / Wages Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable
State Taxes Payahble
FUTA Taxes Payable
FSA Payable
401 (k) Plan
401k Profit Sharing

BALANCE SHEET

Sep 30, 2012 and 2011

Asgsels

Liabilities and Stockholders' Ecuity

September 30, September 30,
2012 2011
$ 500.00 $ 500.00
362,351.14 126,320.13
16,730.72 8,530.50
130,275.03 128,692.70
0.00 374.00
303,489.23 36,044.72
8,572.37 9,023.66
244, 756,02 244,145.51
0.00 207,284.67
319.24 0.00
71,751.58 58,525.81
6,244.50 3,249.67
2,449,115.00 273,379.00
0.00 77,321,086
{138.29) 0.00
14,335.14 4,406.18
1,274,854.65 8,641.23
8,148,917.16 ,415,906.71
11,032,083.49 7,601,245.55
64,990.73 64,990.73
(55,468.17) (47,126.19)
50,099.83 50,000.83
(67,227.74) {54,882.34)
64,482.45 54,619.49
(55,436.10) (54,619.50)
24,283.86 23,283.86
(23,317.51) {21,537.46)
22,307.35 24,728 42
43,014.26 28,739.56
12,024.31 8,082.92
55,038.57 36,822.48

$ 41,109,429.41

$ 7,662,796.45

$

2012

162,325.78
0.00
77,843.49
1,495.59
0.00
48.01
0.00
(655.25)
15,434.45

2011

5 15,000.00
143,137.15
49,056.39

0.00

147.65

86.90

196,00

8,827.23
7,165.07

D3
203



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Estimated PTO Liability

Sales and Use Tax Payable
Ski Tahoe Morth lift tickets
Marketing Cooperative Liahili
Intra-Company Borrowings
AFW Suspense Account
Payroll Liabilities

Gift Cerlificates Outstanding
Unearned Revenues

Unbilled Purchases

Deferred Support

Deferred Support-Transportation
Deferred Support - Infra
Deferred Sup- Infra Maint. Res

Total Current Liabllities

Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholders' Equity
Fund Balance - Genaral
Fund Balance Resfricted
Temp. Restricted Net Assets 5
Temp. Restricted Net Asseis 4
Unrestricted Net Assels
Designated Marketing Reserve
Designated Infra Maint Reserve
Net Income

Total Stockholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders® Equity

BALANCE SHEET
Sep 30, 2012 and 2011
2012 2011

60,883.20 67,410.18
2,634.89 922,03
2,857.37 1,407 .42
130,275.04 128,692.71
{80.19) {331.45)
{4,491.42) 0.00
4,965.95 0.00
(19.26) 0.00
67,580.95 66,030.87
1,117.80 0.00
1,787,146.73 -{443,558.00)
088,216.65 (94,558.77)
6,834,168.78 $,890,473.58
150,000.00 0.00
10,281,748.56 6,840,094.66
10,281,748.56 6,840,094.66
0.00 4,592,494.92

0.00 243,110.00

0.00 {4,217,078.00)

0.00 49,415.00
198,925.19 29.477.43
293,110.00 0.00
98,544.00 0.00
237,101.66 125,282.44
827,680.85 822,701.79

$ 11,109,429.41 $ 7,662,796.45

Dy




2BI'GZL S %B9SE- 90CYZ S [Gl6S  § TOLLEE § {sso7) swoauy jay 28TSZL S %EB9sE- 9L0'E¥E  §  (545'5) $  Z0l'lez

- § %O ] § @ 3 - g pajEacy - T %0 0 [ ] § B
962§ %t [tee) ¢ oss $ &8t § 2WEIULIFRO [BICL 98,  §  %le {188} § 0s§ § 69l
Z5'PTE S %ieos- sv'evz s (ggs'e) § Zes'esT § (sso7) swoou] Bugerady IZE'vTL ¢ 9sleve- Lav'erz § (gze'e) % ZE6'9ET
to5 BB §  APE (5257205 9Z6Fa0LS tOPLOs § sasuadiy Bupeisdg (2oL TI5B9B S vivE (52SIZl] § SZeve0’l §  LOFLOB
L % %06 bgl) ¢ e’k $ 8021 3 laABIL ¥8.1 § %06 el S e68'L $ 6oLl
858's §  %ES 799 0§ 80T 0§ eiT 38 suopdiasgng ' sang BSE'E ¢  %EEl 289 $  L50% $ 8uT
ey $ %liE 85 ¢ ooe $ S0 § sBuneapsiean ey & %LLE 15§ $ o008 1807
08l § %bS fesZ't) & se8l'z  §  eer'T 0§ sesuadxg SlIqeWoINY 0oL’y §  %t§ o'} $  S8LT 5 sBF'l
o 8 wost BOE & oee $ BeEL 8884 pieg WA Wme % %08l 805 § o088 8 gl
865'T § %Ll el & 0L & iee'L 8 stiofound pieog 8e5'T & %Ll FA-1 & osz't $  Leg')
Sk § %E ve9) ¢ 6lL L34 & suonEley SEIOSSY S¥k % % (v59) [V $ &2
pOS'e $ %OLL geg't $  ooo'zy & goeel % PIOS SPOSS) 40 1500 POS'S % %L SORL ¢ 000k ¢ com'cl

- sl (seg'sl) §  ezi'0E ¢ 9l'E ¢ SWriBold snosuelsosiy - $  %sl (esg'el) & s@'0z ¢ gSEle
sus'er § sik % - $ 8L $ UoRSNpaId RIS O DRPal 995'9r $ SLL 3 - $ 8L
voo'ske s %oob b2 & epYPT §  SETERE 8 eipajyaspaIadond Bupeiely 000'SkZ S %00 ] §  EpS'LPE ¢ 98TTRE

. $ - 8 - & - § Youeasayy/spoday] Apms jesien - § - $ - & -

- 8 L 8 - $ Ly $ shemeanoystoouold - ¢ Ly $ - & Ly
Ges'l § - 3 - H - $ SPY PaUIsseID see’l ¢ - $ - ¢ -
2L & %TLL 98k % o0s'h  § 989t § qniJ Isepiealg Buiiop Aepsen T § %Ll 981 $ oS $ 889"t
8§ %l (Lez'g) ¢ ez & 8w & SaniARaY diyssaguan 18§ %bl (lBs'e) ¢ sesL LI A
9e'eL $ %eT (gso'ze) ¢ oos'sz §  zov'e  § susg epady gys'el §  %IT sso'z8} ¢ cop'sz  $  Zov'e

CEE ] - ] - 3 - H sinofed JameI UEED -5 - 3 - $ -
big'el g -8 - $ - g BUIAR 'F POOS UMY bls'al $ - 8 - ¢ -

{oon's) ¢ %o (ooo'os} $ oOD'0s  § - ] swesboig {ooo's) & %0 fooo'es) $ ood'os  § -
950'r  $ 866'96 § - $ 86696 § spafld aumangseyu] o5 § W' $ - $ ©£66'08
Z21'88 §  %eE {eo5'satls  oo0'TEET §  leo'ool $ spalold uonerodsuel), ZZL'es § 0 %hee (e96'sgl) §  000'Z62  §  Zeo'sol
e $ %EgL slE'LL ¢ es¥'z 5 8ille & Buuueld g yoseasay e $ %SSh ELELL $  B6Y0T 0§ 8LLE

- 3 oog's ¢ - $ o000 ¢ diusssquiaiy Buiuueld 7 yoreassy - 3 ooo's $ - t Qoo

- 3 - 3 - $ - 3 uenedodsuel) 1aleld - 3 - $ - s -
L60L § WL 880k ¢ ST 0§ esse & $80 [BUolssa0ig B0 § bl 8801 $  axFe $  £95'%

-~ & %0 (638} ¢ esB & - $ toeaxng oignd - % %0 {21 $ 588 $ -
8L 5 % S $ 5zl ¢ psL $ sIRUIURG Bunres 8L % %YL et sz $ o8l
§89'c § %Srl OL6 $ eOTY & 8l'®  $ Burseaesuay Wawdinby 689°¢ $  %ShL 016} S g0y $  8li'g
o $  %p0Z 84L& L ¢ 6VE $ astadxs SNoaURliEIsIA o $ ooz j-TAR $ LA $  BbE
SP'L 4 %e0L ek S 0¥ & LpsL ¢ 5824 7§ S95UINT 'saXE |, P A 1T Zel $  BO¥'L $ e
LLE'E T & %efl 60'h $ S8 % pERe  $ BaLBULUIRIY 7 Hoddng uewdmbz L't § wesk 820" % s8l'% $  poRE
pss'e & %bolL gel  §  Ibb'e §  eis't ¢ uoReadag 069's  § %0l 8gL t e ¢ s

B $ 86 $ - s @8 $ 1Al - SUARESINUILIDG JOSIA B 3 86 $ - [ .-}
Le8'T §  %e0T vi§e $ 84t §  €50L & sayddng 188 & %02 ig's $ et & gen'z
60L'T & %l geL $ o wET 0§ soLe & Buipuogaousinsy BOL'T & %LEL 7 $ LgT % BOLE
99 % werL (zoz) ¢ e $ s g SdSN - e =TE- T T 2-T3 {zoe) v Zbe 5 L8
onF'e $ %oTL LT $  ler's & bSOl ¢ stoydaial oor'es %9zl £6LZ s lev's $  wg'ol

=8 ‘W 8 - & el $ sis0 Buiddiug pue Brald =8 5k 3 - $  zal
Gge'8e ¢ %%0L ST $ TS § ses'ek % Juey cg2'se §  %EOL £17'L $ TS 0§ GE6'SE
EPT'0ES  hEE (B8L'za) $  BI¥STE §  06TEOE § sobep 'g seleleS P08 %EG (8gL'2a) ¢ edv'sEe §  0BTE0S

sasuadxg Bunerado
0B0'EE6$ %901 TE6'e9 §  LOV'BLOLS  SECWYLLS |nUBAFY (2101, 0BD'E66$ %90l Zes'ss % Lo¥'BLO" b £fRYRLYL
&0 5 %E EEED § 808Z & G622 5 snoaue|iosty &D §  %E (G ¥ BAZ § Gec
she'lL ¢ %ool (LIt ¢ oos'ee §  eee'sE % SARS BsIpURLzIal SPE'LL & %001 (131} 8 QOs'eE % eeg'ee
vro'os ¢ wwle (o' ¢ subse § 8lgle ¢ SUOISSHILIoD w008 § %lB (ee'D $ ci'se & slEle

- 8 wz % - $ ooz 3 sltloou DIA fEjRI-UON -8 a4 § - $ ooz
gz 3 -8 - $ - $ Jjgexeion - [ejay ~ senuasay e § - 3 - $ -
Tl - % - $ - $ SUAARPO0L LWININY SUSAT jeads sl & " $ - § -
gos'y eyl S0t $ geg'z $ ;&2 ¢, gNID ISERREIT WY AnL-anuaisy S85'% & %S¥L co0'L $  zZe2: [ 44
G9'c $ %6 eaz i) ¢ vle'zl $ 8L & SBpANSY dISISqUB(-SanUSASY ST %6 8L} ¢ ple'zL & el
088'92 ¢ %l6 (s5e'2) & o'l & tiv'ez ¢ dssequisi 0B8'SZ § %6 {sa9'e) § €90t §  Ll¥'ez
8l'ozs s %ol ole'vs $  o09'eke & ZTETPOLS Buipund 101 Aunog jeokld 2l'oza s %ol OLEPE & Sog'Bke  $ EER'TMOL

[Nuangy
Jeap aed y uo_u._ " g oatieles 3ebBpng Temoy Jeaj aond wmmmouqum adUelEn Jabpng enoY
EICTETRSTETY HALHVIO LNFEAND
PayEplOsLay
2102 ‘0E Jequisdag papus Japeny ey dod
$jessy Jan !l
sabUBY) pue SaRIARaY JO JURWES
TYNLOY QL L304nd

UONEIsossY HoSaY SO syeT tyon



ELsh a3

%L 100652 TI6S) 980°€5Z

EEFT %86 =3 (irl'oLl (gzs0L]
aly shge [(1:r4] [ 691
£05°eLl %LIPL 505'652 ZELLL £EETYT
£Z5'CE8 YT L (GEEPTT) ¥009P0°Y LSS
yel'l %406 el 268°L soL'L
oFE'S %beL oL zio's 8LL'T
=14 %0TE 122 j:Fad or0'L
2SE'L %ES {6e8) $92'T 928l
205 %031 609 ase BSE'L
BES"L %LLL 281 062" 288°L
£EL %t {Bgs) 69 j=x4
yos's =152 S98°L 000°ZL som'st
0 %EL (e55'sL) 82102 g2'e
gs6'sy 748 0 SiL
Q00'se %00) £kg £8'LbT 98Z'2H2
e Ly 0 124
28t %ZLL o8k 005'L o88't
2191 %l (Le2'e) BES'L avl'l
feias=1 %ZZ (860'22) 005's2 z0P'9
yls'as o 0 0
{0o0's) %0 {ooo'os) oooos o

Fra%: ] et {e9s'e8)) 0oo'zez 22030}
01'e %EY (zs2'%) ilelF A BYT'ES

1] ooo's s} ooo's
2802 %kl 880} SLP'T £95'S

] %0 (sg8) 658 o

ooy ol ¢ ogt
£8E'E %Sk 8TLL 88'e 9I5'g

0 6¥E o 6YE
040’z %peL 25] BOL'L £87')
Lze'e %4E) 0L6 508'Z a18'e
ShH'E %ol 821 sol's £62'E

0 86 0 86
18L'T %LZZ yoL's £0L'E lea's
ora'L %LEL 862 LT 0BT
ole %04 (202) 628 eh]
16L's %bTL 88’} 8062 90.L'6

0 18 ] 26l
82092 %b0L 058'L ae'Ty 261'v
¥81'582 %EB {tar'oz} L28'708 96.'E8C
9zv'lse %15 (¥ae'ee) Z62'9T0°  g0s'o00"L
[ e Tese ) BOGZ S22
SYE'LL %00l (393] oos'se GEE'SE
¥0'os %18 (2s9'D slb'se 8L8'1e
o 002 0 002
89T I 0 0
¥T'ar ] ] g

se5'y %551 S00'L ze2'e 252'e
glo's %6 {e=s't1} PLE'TL el
0889 %16 {599'2) 980'18 LLy'sZ
I8 %CoL 0 len'ses l60'688
Ieap doug P SOUBLIEA 10Epng femay

0%
FLVC OL ¥y3A

(ss01) swoou3eN TEISPRL %elTh 100'65% Tervsest 9%'980'ESC
PatRo|y [EE) %88 2T [LTAGIN) €Z50L)
dittoou] JARQ Bjo), oy %ac (182} ost )8
[ss07) swooty Buperady £05°85L %Ll £08‘552 4R AN] £8EZHT
sasusdxz Bunesad) oL, €26 £cl %L (6887Z8%] Y0050 L FARTH
[CL=1 yoz'L %08 paL) £68'L 5021
suopdussgng 1 seng obe's %YEL Lol T BLL'Z
sBunzanysize L9p %022 118 elb SkO'L
sasuadxg apgowony 2ge'L %6G (se8) 9T oz’
s pled Ypard 205 %081 505 ose B5E'L
SUCRIUN pleog 82671 %LLL 8l 0gz’) g8l
SUCREIPY SIRI0SSY o1 %p {seg) $89 52
Piog spoeg joiso) poE'S %Ll c98'L 0002k S9R°EL
swesbold snoaleeosiy 0 %61 (e5'aL} szi'ez 9zL'e
uonsnpeld/fessie|oepa £06'sY 722 o 210
etpatyeageiadoe) Bunayel ono'sz %001 £bg £Fa'LPE 98T'ZYT
SARMEDAID)/SUCTOWOL] Q L 0 354
oD Isepeesg BupLop Aepsany, 28 %2t 98l 005°t 989’}
saftazoy diystaquiay 2181 %l (Ls2gd 826'L arL'L
sjuaa3 Enadg ors'oL %z (960'22) 008'8% 2ov'e
BUIAA g POOS UWNNY Yig'ar 0 0 0
suelBosg {oap's) %0 (ooo'og) ooo'os [:}
spelold uopedodsues} Zz1'e8 %9E (£o5's8L) 000'282 LEn'ent
Buiuueld % yipassy lot'e %BEY (252 008'L awz'e
diystaquuay Buliue|d % yoieasay s} ocoo's o 000'e
599 [BUOISSE 0Ly 26072 Tyl 880'L SL¥'E TH5'E
Yoe=ang agnd 0 %0 (658) 658 o}
srEuag Butiey slo} ogl 0 oal
' GuiseafEluay Jwowdinbs £9E'E %EYL szL'L gpe'e 9/5's
asusdxg snosueassiy 0 &te 0 (54
5894 % Saslaol 'saxe. o'l %bE) 71 801 £8¥'L
soueUsLlEl 3 Heddng Juswdinb Lze's WeEL 08 s08'T sig'e
uopepedeq srr'e %P0l 821 soL'e £62's
18I0 - sUCREJUNURLOD) JoisiA, ) 86 0 26
sayddng 18T %LTT aL's £oL's 2989
Burpuog/asueinsy) ope'L %LEL G54 LT 0262
SN - eI ole %aL (202) (=] ggo
suoydeal 162's %bEL 358"} 808" saL's
£1500 Suiddiyg pue wbies 0 25l 0 zslk
Wy 620'92 %503 8es'L ore'Ty 16140
safiep g seyeleg ¥81'G6T %EE {182'08) LIS'0E S64'66Z
sasuadxg Buesadn
|nusAByY [230L 97196 %16 (¥ae'sz} Z68'820'1 805'000°}
SNOBUESOSIN ©Z) %e TEE L ey (A4
S3BS SsIpUaLSIal SYE'LL %00L (AN 0059 688'9E
! r0'os %LE (259°2) sip'ee 8LE'LE
aweou| SIA IBeI-IoN ] 002 0 00z
SIEXEWION - EJ0Y ~ SanLoAsy 892 0 [ 0
BUIANRROO] LLUMNY SjUaAT [eloads HT'9L o o o
qnIO ISBNERIE My BN1-anusAey 595y %S5PL 5001 zET'e 282
sagianey diysiequiaiy-senussay g.9'e %6 (e8211) 7182 LEL'L
ditjs iz 088'9% %16 (559'2) 980'Le Lib'sg
Buipund 101 Himoz 1a0eid PLYYEL %001 o leu'sse I60'668
anuairsy
Jea) Joug % H aouenes 3o6png Teray
HALUYND LNTHIND
B[ [9%9 Spustupedaq [y
Z10Z "0¢ JequIsidag papul Jepent) 313404
S}RSSY 19N Ul
SaBUEL pUe SaRIARDY JO JUBWAIRS
WNLOY OL 139008

UOHRIDOSSY HOSSY Soyel oxeT YHoN



EOL'LEZ  § (586’5l $ £EZEPL  § 05 ¢ 3 [CETRG) 5 LZE vrL E P58°601L  §  (FSlel) E T0TL__ 5 38660} 3
651 [ 5okl $  _pig'os ELE'ES LLELB) $ (zor 2) Jlzesal- (988 L1 levoel 8 [9ESER)

- £250L ¢ (phrcd) rr9'es) lele §  _zore -l2e'ss - ¢ 285°] &7'02 8 gEc'ee

- 3 gzg’olk % (bbbl (rba'es) gL' [ 878 ‘12653 3 EEE 8502 8 985 ]
691 [ - T FCED 3 - 3 - [] - 3 - 3 - 3 - $
Ze6'gEe & (eor's) & 619%93 & (abzie) _E8c'y $ y8z'est sersry (8 (ese) $ _6Blsze & _LzSEbl  $
LOP'Z06 ¢ SBE'SPL  $ _vi90S2. & ESEELE /8652 & yEE'EEl AbpI0S 8 e2e'sil $_ _BFG88 £ _0J5Z0E %
80L'L ] - $ - s - - $ - -8 g - g - & 80L 8
6472 % - $ 28t S L 8 ogt $ - 8 zen’ $ - $ g8 i $
60t % 38 s es2 S BT $ 8z $ Ll $ =74 $  z6L s wL $  £Zg ]
68F'L % €8} $ £ s - 8 - & £9) & got'L g 049 8 - $  gep $
65"} $ - 3 0zs s - $ 0zs $ - $ 6e8 $ 5€8 ] - 3 “ g
18e't $ - 8 288'L § gse'l 3 - & - ¢ - $ - $ - $ - $
o4 $ - & - s - & - $ - $ SZ $ ST § - 8 - 3
S§99'E) $ - $ - $ - % - $ - & Sea'el |4 598’ $ - ] - g
gzL'e ] - $ - g - $ - 3 - $ SzLe $ - 3 - & oTie $
[-733 $ - 3 - s - ] - § - $ sl $ - $ - ¢ sl $
98z'Tve & - $ - s - $ - 8 - $ 98zIPYZ & - & es¥eE ¢ o8ie0T ¢
Ly 3 - $ - & - 3 - $ - g tip $ - s Ly ¢ - $
925t $ - $ 583 $ - $ 289'L $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ - §
avi'l 3 - & vl g - $ BhL'L 3 - 3 - % - $ - 3 - $
0b's g - $ - g - 3 - $ - 3 zor'e $ - $ - & z0r'9 $
96595 & g68'96 ¢ - g - § - $ - $ - 1 - $ - ] - 3
ea'sor & - 3 feo'gor 8 - g - % Ze0'a0L & - g - ] - % - &
gLle ¢ oiv'ee § BrZ'e s - ¢ - 3 gre'e $ - $ - 3 - $ - $
coo'e $ - $ o00's s - & - 3 oo0'e % - $ - 3 - $ - $
£eg5'e $ - $ 0og ¢ oog $ - & - $ £9L'2 2 £9L2 $ - & - $
08k $ - 3 [2j:14 $ - % o8l $ - & - 4 - $ - 5 - $
giL's 3 Zre ¢ 5252 $ 888 $ L g e $ 150 $ zzi'L $ 82 g 0L $
BYE & - $ &bt $ sbe & - 5 - $ - 3 - & - $ - H
'L $ g5 & 1zy & o0t $ 85 $ 8% g Z90'E: $ 885 ¢ ¥8 ¢ oee &
ras'e $ 692 $ el & yo8 & 682 $ 882 [ £80°T g ozl & oir $  $0E kS
645' [ 99z & L9F't ¢ 688 $ 982 3 98z $ sza'L g feteT $  sor t  seg §
a6 % - $ - s - $ - % - 3 86 $ 85 3 - $ - $
$5'280'L Leeel oLess’t £0°465 FLEE0'L £yl £4'¥80'S TZG0S'E P LIET el
Z5'B0L'E 878} LLZTLL S6'60L £B'ELT £EBEL TLLYE'L L90/8 PE'SES pi-gte-l
L9°0re 56 E0'502 kbl 0845 0g'e £90EF bargeid 86°LLL g:rd)
60v29'0L £6°206 rTSZLE TIEFTT 04'880'L Z6'Zr8 TEOV9'S’ Mesy'L 66718 25281
68261 000 [sleje] faley [sla)s] als BETSL 6E'Z5L 000 slag)
2T5es'sk rEeel't £LzZie'e SO'sEF's $S'eesL paass'l 19veZ'se YWY RE'E6F'T lg798'y
29'882's08 Plzgaicidcy 9F'GZ6'L0) ETBI0'SL £5'LE0'9L 0.8b8'9L 6r'e99'621 Zyle'es 09'8/o'er FeLe'lo
SGZEE FhL'L 00¥Zg'ErL ST'EBT'LLE  00'SL $2°085'0E 00'8E0'502 E0'SLZ'E89 S8'S50°GL L 2’ 290'2T) 00°'LB0'Qb
SBZES Pl L 05'Peg'Er L ST EEZLLE  00'S/ ST 08508 00'BER'S8Z -60°'G1Z°E89 S8'960'G1 L ¥Z 19022} 00°180 G
00522 000 0062 0'GL oo 000 005k 0oosE o000 00’0
G0'BRE'SE falo)s] 000 00'0 000 000 -B0°BBE'SE: 80'698'0E ¢o'n 00'0
S L18'LE 000 00C 000 00’0 00’0 £9/Le'LE 00°¢ geg'ilg'le ae'n
SheLl'se 00c 000 00’0 0’0 000 SPECLSE: [31i39) SFeZL'sT D00
0Z169'9 000 000 00'0 000 000 0Z'ves's 000 0Z'¥69'e 000
000 [sleks] 000
uoooz oo oo 000 000 0o 0’0oz’ 05'00% 00°¢ [siu3s]
[slodorg 000 0olez's 000 00'LeTe ooo oo'n: oot 00’0 [1]s3s]
O0'LEL'L 00’0 00'LeL'L 000 00°LEL'L 0’0 000" 000 000 000
FELIY'82 000 eT'zIz'se 000 9TZTIT'9e [sle)a] 20'664'2: 000 20'86L'2 fsla)a]
IB'1es'zho'L s gy 00'8ES'SRT 000 B0 00°8eg'982 Fra-i- AL oLLle'8L Lg'050'28 00°180'Sky
~wioL almonlselju) leiolqng SANENSUUPY dijsRquey] . UOREJOGSURIL lej0igng - LogeuLIos| SoLIRI0D | Duneqlen

% JuswsBeven Bupspep Jo3ISIA

TLOZ ‘0¢ Joquiojdiag pepu3 Japeny) ey 103

USHEIS0SSY HOSSY Joke] 23 yuoN

Arewmnmg eustugredse

PRjES0|lY - 00-0668

FUBLSAU § 1SAIBIU] -SONUIASY - 00-00LY

asuadxg ego),
[BABIL - 00-OL6R
suonduosqng g sanq - 0G-0188
sBunasiy/slesly - 00-05.8
sasusdxg sjlqoiolny - 0o~00.8
s394 pieD P - 00-D0SE
suoRouny pieoy - 00-00Sk
SUORETEY 91RIJ0SSY « 00-00Z8
PIog SPo0g Jo 3507 - 00-0018 [=I0L
suieiBoid snoaur||3osIy - 90-ZFI9
UDRANPOLd/Ierale(|o/eIPal - 00-OFla
eipaljfaanesadoon Bugayey - 0o-08L9
SARMEAAS/SUORGUCI - B0-0095

anip sepjealy Buiiioy Aepsan) - p0-L5bS

SanlAgoY diusiaquialy - 00-EZY9 TeleL
Sjueag tewoads - 00-02F9 110l
spasfoad sunjoruiseliu) - 00-266S 930
spoalolg uoyepodsuel), - 00-g¥eS [B3OL
Bumuueld 2 yaresssy - go-Liss

diyssaquisiy Bunued 2 Yoreasdy - 0o-0bss

sas84 [euc|$s401d - 00-006S 1230
sreueg Buuet] - 9p-008s
Bujseafieguay Juawdinby . gp-opLs
asuadxg snoatre]|eosiy - 00-0LLS
5894 7§ SASUDAT] ‘SaxXe] « §0-0128

asueuajuiely ¢ Hoddng juswidinbz . pg-pols

uonepaIdaq « 00-0198

AIYIO - suoneILNUSS 1oJISIp - 00-088S

satjddng - 00~0Z85 [B10L

Buipuogyeouesnsul - 00-0L85

Sd8N - [TeW - 00-0¢bs (230l

suoydafal - 00-01.55 BIOL

3509 Burddiyg pue Jybaes - gOLLE

sy - 90-00Ls 12301

safep g SRS - 00-000 [BI0L
ssuadxg

00U feyo,
SNCAUR|[ADSIN - 0D-0T LY
saes osIpuBYIsH « 0009
SUOISSILULOY - 00-00%% [£30L
43R0 - sUoISSIMUOY - 0O~00S
210Ug YINOG - SUISSILNUOY - 00-[OSY
suossiunuos - OU-post
IWODUL J[A [TEJSI-UOY « 0Q-TOST
qn|d ysepjesag Wy SnL-snuaAY - 00-192F

sapIALYY dislaquisl]-SenUaAsY - A0-05ZF

diysIaqruBi « 00-002Y
Burpund (01 Hunod ssoeld - 00-050%
aloaL|

D7

20~



99071 %0ZS £28°88 2911 98660}

00261 %56 {0g2) SgLeE 9EGSE

0 0 o 0

99z°se %L9Z cl598 6Y6'YS LES eVl

000°GEL YLl (c25%23) ZYLIL6E 05208

! %06 (a1l £68') 602°1

059 %S (et 052 Ji

oy %bll £22 00g £28

0 %04l - 0s¥ £6b

0 %0 {gzL) oAl 0

oL %0 (08) vie) 0

] %61 (rez'ol) 0oe'oz 9zL'e

25T'¥E 7 ] gLl

000'ge %L0L 9Lp°1 zle'L0Z 99.1'302

0 BT (86022} vos‘ge 2ov'e

0 0 o 0

0 %0 (ooo'os) 000°0S ) .

0 0 0 0

£zl %0¥L 102 105 z02

#02 %EDL vl £87 08¢

002 %L0% #5¥ oSy 06

ege %¥0L 8 868 568

0 0 0 0

by %LLL 61 BYLL el

6 %L0L i d 009 FA?)

§0¢ %08 (9z1) 65z BTl

0¥o %RIL ¥BE'L 88/'L £8L'e

GES'Z %566 {a2) ¥68'y 898'7

91e'62 %56 (nog'e) £e0'LL £l19'/0

99zZ°291 %00L 0 LE0'arh LBO'SPY

0 o i} 0

892'891 %001 0 160°9F% LB0°OvY

AB3A J0LId uM_om uawm asueleA Jabpng fenmoy
(]

J1va OL ¥VYIA

{ss07} swoou] 19N
pajedo|y

aLICcoU] 18430 [BI0L

(ss04) awoau] Sunessdo

sosuadxg Bunesado 1m0t

lanel]
suonduosgng B sang
sBunasy/sresiy

sasuadxg qowamy

8834 pIeD Upald

suoljedy Sjeossy

swelfold SnoSuRRIsiy
uofonpoadieIeIe| oD /eiRaN
eIpawsaAneladoon Bunayien
sluBAg jenads

BUIAA 1B POOZ ULITINY

swebold

sreunag Sujuely

* BuiseaTjeuay jiswdinbsg

$99 ¥ 38U ‘SAXB ]
2oueUsuERp ¥ Hoddng uswdinby
uonenatdsg

IBU0 - SUOHEDIUNLILIOYD) JO)ISIA,

. sa|ddng
Buipuegeoueinsuy)

548N - ey

auoydapl

Joy

safiepn » sauees

sasuadxy Bunelsdg

anuUaAsY [E301

AUPPOO] ULLINNY SJUsAs fenads
Buipuns 101 Ajuncn Jaoeld

SNUaATY

Buroyiey

DB

Y6 Ll %028 £72°88 2911 986°601
D

PEANT %66 (0sz) G8L'EE 9E5'ee 3
Q 0 Q Q %
PL0'9LL %L9Z £l5'80 8v8°PS 128'erl
151°8ZF %lL {e25%83) ZrL'16¢ 0S°20E
08F'L %06 (P81l £68°'L 6041
914" %G €L 0G. I8

o5k %Ll £72 ooe £z8

9L %011 ey 0S¥ 267

0 %0 {gz1) AN )

gg %0 (0s) 0% 0

0 %61 (Tra-Ih 00602 geL's
jelelal §l1 0 gll
ooo'est %101 oL%1 ZLe'20z 881902
ops'al %2T (eB0'22) 005'sg 2o¥'s
FLEGL 0 Q 0
(ooo's) %0 (ooo'os) 000° 08 0

00F 0 o} a

Zov %0pt 102 310G Z0.

¥0Z %91 vl g6z pes

8ge'l %102 ¥5¥ 0S¥ #06

9.6 %P0l i 868 568

0 0 0 0

95¢ %LL1 Z51 BrlL'L R

ZLS %201 rid 009 zve

gog %06 (oz1) 862 621

ca'L %8LL y6e°L ges1 egl'e
65E'9 %66 (02) ¥68'F 208"
¥5E'8L %GE {09e'e) £80°LL £19'29
52T %001 0 Le0'std Le0'aty
Y29l o} 4} ¢}

eL6',19% %00L 0 160'OY L80'oYP
JB9 A Aol umcuq.,m JIUBLBA j0Bpng enoy

30 %
HILAYND LNFHHNS

ZLOZ ‘0F tequiaidag papug Jeueny au3 1o

$]9SSY I8N Ul

sabuelLn PUR SBIALDY JO JUSIUSIELS

IVNLOVY Ol 1392and

UONEIN0SSY MOSSY 8ol Bl a)ET YLIoN



952782 §  htl (iev) § veT'ol § C2Z02L &
0902 § %658 F¥2) & I¥I0Zz § I6¥0C §
0 $ o $ 0 $ 0 $
g8z6's% & %388 (oto%) ¢ e5172e ¢ 6ls‘ze §
TLE'E6 § %66 (ZVeVY ¢ T5oz06 §  2vEes §
0 g o} % 0 $ 0 $
gg9e $ ] t 0 $ 5lg g
0 % 7 $ 0 $ ¥ $
14 $ %0 (6gz) ¢ &8z $ 0 $
Bl $, %0 {czly ¢ sz t 0 3
000'8F § %86 (8@ & ige've & esPER ¢
0 $ (A5 S $ Ly %
.l8g $  %ehl €02 $ sy $ 829 $
0L $ %l (og) $ 0%l $ ¥5 $
922 & %GHL Syl ¢ gee $ oy $
106 $  %eoL g4 $ o8y & gov $
8¢ $ %S (goz) & ob &  IgT $
862 $ %8/l gez ¢  o0g $ ggg $
182 $ %88 (g2} $ el % 2l $
z26 ¢ %eR (le) ¢ 061L $ Zl6 &
¥2'E  § %00l {g) $ 082 ¢ sB6¥C &
IPLBE & %I6 {g¥'l) §& o010 $  5l0%F §
0¥2°2klL § %56 (ege’s) ¢ 006l2L$ 290221
PPO0G §  %E8 (lov'e) § cZzzse § 9I8LE §
£9F'L  §  %SEl 5.8 ¢ ¥2o'L % BBLT ¢
gee16 ¢ %001 0 $ Ls0'8% & 1s0'88 ¢
Jea s 10U uwwu%m_ SOUBLIBA 10Bpng emoy
0

ALYd OL ¥v3IA

{ss01) awosu] joN
pa1ed0lly

|uIoaY] JaU30 8101

{ss01) swosu Buneisdo

sosuadxg Buneradg eyol

[enesr
suonduosans ¥ sena
sBunaaly/siean
sasuadxg sjqowolny
SUONE[SY SiB[0ssy
eipsiy/anneisdoon Bunsyien
SABMEBAIS/SUONOLIOI]
Buisea/eiusy wewdmbg
$324 'p SBSUSDIT 'saxe]
soueusiey ¢ pHoddng juswdinbg
uonemaldac
saydeng
Butpuograouensyy
SdS - BN
auoydsa).
jusy
sabep 3 solees

sasuadxg Buneiadp

anuaAdy [B10L
SUOISSILIWOD
diysiaquuapy

Burpung 101 AunoD Jsoe|d
anuanay

20U2I2JU0

210z "og Jequisidag papus Ispenp sy Joy

£1958Y J9N W

sabueys pUE SARIAROY JO JUSWSES
AVNLIOV Ol 139and

UOHBIDOSSY LI0SIY S0UE] aye] YLUON

85282 § %El IV § vee'sl & zzocl $
0802 & %88 e § Itz $ Z8Fo0z &
0 $ 0 $8 0 § 0 $
gze‘ey § %8s (o19%) $ s2lfle ¢ eBlsRe &
ZL6'E6 § Y66 (z1e1) $ 5908 & eve'sg §
0 8 0 $ 0 £ 0 $
598 $ g2 $ o0 $¢ g8 $
C $ 74 $ 0 $ ¥ %
¥ ¢ %0 {6ez} $ 88z $ 0 $
6l & %0 {gz1) ¢ czL $ o $
ooo'sr ¢ %8s (eeo) R Koo $ gep'ee $
0 ¢ Li¥ ¢ 0 s Ly ¢
188 T %B¥L £0Z $  5zZp & 979 $
901 $  %eL (9g) $ 08l $ PG $
822 $  %Shl Stl $ g5ze $ Oy $
L0g $  %ED) gl $ o8t $ gop $
288 $  oueo (a02) $ ok $ isgz ]
25z $  %BLL 6ez ¢ ooe ¢ 5eC $
182 ¢ ues ez} $ g6l ¢ 2L $
s $  %ee {g12) ¢ 06l £ z8 $
' §  %00L {g) $  pos'T $  e8¥'T $
ZrL'8e & %6 (L2%°1) ¢ 9o0L'0g $ BlS'SF &
0b8°ZYL & %S6 (g2gs) $ 006°2ZL ¢ o0z ¢
¥PO0S $  %E8 (Zov'9) § GZgee § QILElE $
g9F1L & %Sel 5.6 $  ¥Ze'L $ 8812 $
€EE'1E $ %003 c ¢ 150'98 $  la0'ge $
Jeay l1oud isbpng SOUBLIBA 16png fenoy
0%
HALIVND LNTHHND

24,-4 D4



ZQ"\U Dio

YT §  UOle- 8IP'l6L 5 (IS9°9¥) §  LTSVhL § (ss04) swosuy 19N PRIz ¢ 0l 2i¥°16L § (lS9'%F) &  1ZRTYL
gee'se ¢ %001 el ¢ sebre $ 2oFe § pejedoRyY 8886 ¢ %001 el $  &¥rg $  Zor's
0 $ i} $§ 0 $ 0 g 3OV JBUZO [EIOL o $ 0 ¢ © $ 0
8Ll ¢ %Ot 1er'ier $ (gozfes) § vsziel § (s507) awoouj Bupyesadg £8L2E §  %lov- 1e¥l6L ¢ (gozes)l  $ ¥8TESL
LIGLVL § %Y (16716118 9v8F2E 5  ¥sceel & sesuedxy Supessdg 3ol L9 § %L {lev161) ¢ oy8ZE &  Psoeek  $
gl ¢ %0 () s T § © § suopduosang g seng © gy § %0 (en) § @ $ © $
0 $ 11 $ 0 $ Ll $ sBugasiy/siesyy 0 $ L $ 0 $ L1 %
20t $ %9l {zg8) & o080t $§ g9l $ sasuedxg aNgowoiny 80t $ %ol (289) $  050'1 $  £9 $
zL $ %0 (gg) $ e $ 0 $ suchejay 21ep0ssy zl $ %0 (3g) $ 8 $ 0 $
ZZL'88 $  %9% (eos'agl)s 000262 $  ZEO'SOL § sjoelosd uogepodsuel | ZZL'98 $  %og (eos'sgl) ¢ ood'gez $  lE0'90L ¢
L0V’ $ %Ey (zez'v) ¢ o002 $ eve'e & Buiueld g yoressay 01'e % %eb {(z6z'v) $  o0g'2 $  erg'e $
0 $ coo'e $ 0 ¢ ooot % diysisquiaiy Busuuetd @ yoreassy 0 $ coo'e ¢ 0 $ 000 $
0 $ %0 ¥ ¢ s $ 0 $ yoeannQ 2igng 0 $ %0 {&ry) $  eh $ 0 $
9zt $ %SGl Z61 $ 0se $  Tvs $ Burseaeiusy Juswdinbg 9zg $  %SSL Z6L $ osg ¢ Z¥s ¢
59 %8s () $ 00l $ gs % £894 ¢ SISUSIIT ‘séxe] ete] §  %se (z¥) $ ool $ g6 ¢
o7l $  %ell zzl $ I8l $ 882 $ aduetsjuley ¢ Hoddng uswdinbg ovl $  %ELL 2zl $ 193 $ 682 $
%2 $ %P0l 0L $ 9z $ osg $ uoneidaidsq ¥z $  %b0l oL $ oz ¢ o8z $
0g $ %L (es) $ o002 & Ivl $ sayddng 0g % %kl (e9) $ 002 $ bt $
AN $ %0/ (19) $ o002 $ el $ Bupuogreouamsy 1Ll $  %0L (19) $ o0 $ &gl $
0 $ ¥ ¢ 0 5 ¥ $ Sd80 - e 0 $ ¥ $ 0 $ ¥ $
209 $ %20l 15 ¢ g6l $ o ¢ suoudais] 209 $  %90! 1s ¢  zBL ¢ o¥8 $
822 ¢ %68 {02} ¢ geL'L & BEL'L % sy 882 % %66 {oT) $ 851" $ BEL | $
L80'22 $ %G8 (os0's) ¢ o06'6L & 0sg9L ¢ safiepn @ solejeg 16022 ¢ %58 {050'8) $ 006'6lL $ ogg'sl $
sosuadxy Bupeiadp
008951 $ %00 0 $ 929984 889982 ¢ SNUSATY [E101L 008%5L § %001 0 $ 9e9%989T ¢  8go‘osT
008'%GL § %001 0 § ©9S90AZ § 9000z $ Suipund £ Auneg 1eveld 009951 § %001 0 § 820982 $ 8g008C
BNUDATY
Jea ) lolld w&mo_uun\._m souelen ummuﬁm leniasy Aea 10Lld “_.Movn-\._m_ ;AueLIeA umm_u_._m lenioy
0 ]
ILVO 01 ¥YIA HILUYND INTHNND

uoneHodsuel ],
Z1L0Z '0g Jequiaydag papus Jepeny st 104
SJasSSY JoN W
sobueyn pue SAIIAIDY 1O JUAWSIEIS
TYNLOY Ol 1a9dang
UOHRIZ0SSY LOS3Y soye] e YyHoN



1Z8'8C 2 [EZT5]] Z85'c) reLzl)

TZECL | %b0L HF  § IBFll 8 sl S
y5eSy Y- (GL2'2) 3 sb¥2 3 (s92) &
Sy %001 apt  § LSVLES LS
0 0 § 0 § 0 3
0 s $§ 0 § © $
g 26k § 0 $ Z6L 8
268 %EBE 8¢ 0§ gL $ 0L %
zZ %BLY Lo B T -7 A A S <! -
G o & 0 & 0 ¢
8l %6Z (z0) LI - & gz ¢
7089 %oll 599'L ¢ 000ZL ¢ S8l ¢
0 0 ¢ 0 8 0 $
i} 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
0 %0 fszv) & szl $ 0 $
0z o $ 0 $ 0 $
0 WHELL 882 $ Syt 3 g $
c 0 8 0 $ 0 ¢
0 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 0 ¢
ool %HTLL Z8L % 000t $ eELl %
o 0 - J $ 0 $
€61 %882 zge & S0z ¢ ses 0§
8Z¢ %08) 02 % o8k & 0zL ¢
Log %b0) : 18 $ F 5 s 8
0 =5 $ 0 ¢ 86 &
coe %ICHL geT'e ¢ 08T ¢ sog't ¢
852 %B9Z ey $ 02 % ke %
oL %H08T 98 $ SF - - A
FAR %091 g5 ¢ BZ6 ¢  @sbl ¢
0 Z5L ¢ 0 $ 2oL §
800's %0l c80's $  eIR'oT & 8I6YT &
eEP'0E %48 {szi'ot) ¢ Oye's9 §  FIS'eS ¢
92616 %8 (69g"2) & oe¥Ez2L $  LG0%GLL $
a6'le Yl (6oe's) ¢ 9eveZr$  lsoell d
0 P BevZ) § 809Z § ©ab  §
ShE'LL %004 (b} ¢ oos'es ¢ eog'er %
0 g $ 0 ¢ o0z $
g9z s} § 0 ¢ 0 4
o 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 0 &
o ] $ 0 $ 0 $
0 c & © $& ¢ $
0 ¢ $ 0 $ 0 $
£9E°08 %00} 0 $ 8l8'8L 3 BIEBL &
Ieap Jold eupng agueLRA yabpng emay

0%

ALYT QL UvIA

{ss01) atoau] JaN

paeIoy
{ssoT) swooy Buneasdo
sosuadxg Bugeiady 2jol

[eABIL
suenduasang ¢ seng
sBunaaysiesiy
sesuatxg s|Iqeweny
294 PIED UPBID
suonound piecyg
SUOJ3EaY 1800ssy
PIog SpO0D J0 100
[PAR) | JSMOUS SpBIL
O - SoUBIBL0D
swieifiold SNOaURTS08N
SPY palssed
5904 [BUOISSBJ0I]
qoEaang dnd
stetwesg Buied)
Buises/musy wawdinbg
esuadxg snoaUE||eosIA
SR g SESUSI ‘SeNe]
aoueuslUrRp ¥ Hoddng juewdinba
uoeadag -
JSLNQ - SUDNEIUNUILIOSD JOUSIA
sa|ddng
Buipuogreoueinsy]
SdsN - BN
asuoyds|al
1509 Surddiug pue Weld
Juay
safiepy 7 seuERS
sasuadxz Guneiedp

oI 55018
anusASY [B10L

SNCOUBNE0SIY

53[2$ asipusUcew

AUIOOUL DA [E)BJ-UON

SIGENEIUCN - [[B19Y ~ Eanuassy

BUINERO0] ULy Sjusad] (Bloads

anjo) IsepEIg INY anl-enusasy

sanlafoy diysiaquis-senuanay

diysisquamy

Buipund 101 Aunog Jeoe|d
SnUIAIY

UOIEUIIOS] IONSIA

LZ8'8C

B Tea1's) (za6's) rsizi)
1zZg'sl & %Ol St [T $  BSE'LL [
peesy 0 % {51L7) $  B¥L $ f{osz) $
gZo'sr §  %W0OL oFt $ Li6'vLL §  gZESLL £
0 § 0 § 0 § T 3
0 $ 0 £ 0 $ 0 $
g $ 261 t 0 ¢ sl &
88§ %e68 564 $ g ¢ 09 [
22 & %BIy ] $ gl $ 6e8 ¢
0 % ¢} 2 0 ¢ 0 $
]2 $ %6z (zo) - J-} $ &2 kS
70E'9 %Ol 598l $ Q007 § gee'el &
o g 0 ¢ 0 $ ¢ $
0 8 0 $¢ 0 $ ¢ $
] ¢ %e {cz1) ¢ 52 $ 0 3
oz % g § 0 g 0 &
0 $ %TLL 88T $ 8T $ e &
0 $ o} $ 0 8 0 $
o g o $ ¢ ¢ 0 $
100§ %eEll s} & oo $ el &
o $ 0 $ 0 $ © 3
€6l % %esT zes ¢ soe $ sesg $
gz & w%ecol 02 $ 08k $ 02 &
0§ ¢ %0l -] § M $  sor 3
] & 86 $ 0 ¢ 25 ¢
088 $  %TovL gsC'e $ osT $  50S€ ¢
862§ %BIT a4 $ oSz $ L9 $
aL & %05T o8 $  &F § 8l &
PAR S 3 %09l B85S $ bBZ6 3 esp't g
0 $ A $ 0 $  zZEh %
B00'S $ %Ol o8C'L $ ee@'se $ w8l 8
geros ¢ woe (sziol) & obg's® ¢ bis'es  §
91646 § %6 (6922} 3 9epEEl & 5ol §
96’ § %P6 (193] $  9erITL  $  Iso'siL &
0 3 % BEFD § 808 L §  oar 5
ahe'll & %ol {LLE) $  00g'se ¢ esgse
0 & 002 $ 0 ¢ o0z $
892 & o g © g 0 $
o $ 0 & 0 g @ $
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
0 § 0 ¢ 0 $ 0 $
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
£98°08 ¢ %00 o $ 8lg8. ¢ g ¢
IR Joud uMMJMm ST Pbpng [enyoy

WALEYND INTHND

Z10Z "0% Jequsidag papug Jepent) au3 Jo4

S)ossYy jaN Ul
saBuByD puE SEIAROY JO JUSWAYRLS

IVNLOY 04 139ang
HOREISOSSY HOS3Y 30YRE 9)ET YuoN

2L~ ™t



{ceesl) § %ELe92 Fze'sil §  (09) $ (s26°5L) §
G89'0L § %86 (F2d) & v'0L $§ £250) %
6EE $ %0 {oor} ¢ ool $ 0 $
(oz68) ¢ %5 (sv0'oL) ¢  zss'0r ¢ (L9¥'s) ¢
oro're &  %P8E £oe'oLL $ 2Ee'se § 98Z%hL &
8L & %0 {gz) $ gz $ 0 $
0 $ %iv {51) $ sz A $
80% $  wee (288) ¢ 00S £ gol $
zl ¢ %0 7] $ gz 5 0 $
gso'y  § 95696 ¢ O $ 98so8 %
188§ %6le LiF'el ¢ B66'2L $  oiv'ez &
2.8 $ %o (ezr) ¢ sz $ 0 $
ges $  %isl z8l $  ose $ e $
0 $ %0 ) & L4 ¢ 0 $
Fhsd %86l (z¥2) ¢ o008 $ 89 $
06L $  %lol 801 $ o8l s  8gz S
(o374 $  %%¥0L oL $ oz $ 982 g
08 $  %G¥ (081) ¢ ° sig $ e8l $
691 ¢ %%6e fas)] $ 002 $ esl $
0 $  weel L ¢ ¥ $ ¢ 3
809 $ %8Sl ¥ee $ el $ 208 $
IS2'T § %26 (ev)) ¢ z88'L ¢ sBELL ¢
B0L'ZZ § %E6 (20t'l) ¢ zoe'nz ¢ e¥El ¢
pog'ez & %162 ale've ¢ e0g8'6Y $  s2gerl &
¥a9Ge % %l6T O1E%6 § 5066y $ GO EF $
1ealk Joug ¥whpng SIUBLICA jobpng lenjoy
0%
FLYA OL WVIA

{ss0) awoau) 19N

PEIRIOY
awoau| 2o je1oL
{ss07) mEouE Buneiadg
sasuadxg Bunessdp (w10l

suonduIsang ¥ sang
sBugaspy/sesiy

sesuadxz sjgowolny
SUONE|IY B)BID0SSY
spsford asnpniseyu;
Buluueld B uosressay
sreunuag duurely
Buiseaeiuay wewdmbg
asuadxg snosugpteosiy
$994 9 $9sUS0IT ‘saxe ]
soueusutep ¥ Hoddng juawdinbg
uonenatdag

sonddng
BupuogesurInsuy

Sdsn - ey

suoydeel

uy

sofepd B seueEeS

sasuadxg Bunerado

anuaAay 8301

Buipung (01 AuneD) Js0e|d

SNUIASY

umansesu|

T10Z ‘0¢ Joquisydeg papus JeMeny aiy) Jod

sjassy JoN !

saBuBYD PUE SANANOY JO JUSLUSIE]S

TVNLDY OL 139ang

UONBIS0SSY HOSOY 20U ] e YLoN

(zZeg6l) & %¢T1e92 (yze'st) ¢ (oo} ¢ (sg6’sl) 8§
G690l $ %86 (¥22) §  I¥0l $ €280l [3
65C § %0 (o001} $ 001 $ 0 %
(oi6'8) & %zs- {svo'oL) ¢ lss‘ol $  {1ov') $
o¥e've § %¥BL £92'0LL  §  7Z6'8t $ 926yl ¢
8L $ %o (52) $ gz ¢ 0 $
0 $ %z (51) $ gz $ Ll ¢
80F $  o%se (z¢8) $ 005 $  sol $
ZL 3 %0 (g2) ¢ g2 $ 0 $
9ga'y ¢ 865'08 $ 0 $ 866'06 $
Igg's & %Ble LGl $ eB6ZL $ o0l¥9T $
8¢ $ %0 (gz1) ¢ sz $ 0 %
ozg $  %lISt z8l $ o9e $  ZFS $
0 £ %0 (121 $ Ll ¢ 0 $
Wy % %6l {zve) $  00g $ e¢ $
061 ¢ %ol 601 $ o2l $ 682 $
592 ¢ %bOL oL $ 9z $ g8z $
08 % %&b (081} $ &g $ ggl $
661 $ %69 {za} $ 002 $ 88l $
o &  %zel I $ ¥ $ g $
200 $ %8Sl ¥ee $  eiS & 806 &
1822 % w5 (g¥1) ¢ zZe9L $  eell $
BOL'ZZ §  %EB (sov'L) $ 20602 $ ¥6+'BL $
y99'5z §¢  %LeT 9186 $  605'6h ¢ aze'ebl &
79892 8 %162 9lEY6 $ 6056y $  GZaovi &
Jeaf aong 3°bpng asuenep 1e6png Jeniay
10 %
HILAYND INIHNND

DIz

2u- 12



(808} § %igl~ 0z¥re) §  ssg'es § WSy ¢
0008 § %00 Gl $ gEL'e % igle ¢
] $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
025’ ¢ %3¢ (sov's) ¢ e36'1L ¢ oSV %
SELDE §  %il (cs8°Z) 5 "eF8%t ¢ 665 S
0 § %0 0 § 0 s 0 $
glLs $  %zel 0£Z ¢ o8z $  os¥ &
0 $  %iE (L) $ sl $ ez $
¥oe $ %0 (G28) ¢ sie $ 0 $
08§ %G8 (0g) $ 055 $ ocs ¢
zl $ %0 {76} $ 6 $ 0 $
gL $ %ELL o8l ¢ 0083 ¢ 9891 §
L8 § %¥l {162'9) ¢ 6862 & 8pLL 3
0 & 08l $ ¢ $  om 5
£99 $ %851 6l¥ $ gL $ L §
ors] $ %68 0] $ oo $ g5 $
ort $ %zl z8 $  gez $ 692 $
Svz 3 %bOL 0 ¢ olz $ o8z $
28 $ %O 682 $ oSz $ 680°L %
891 $ %o 8L ¢ 96l $  wiZ $
0 $ %8¢ (cB) $  0sL $ IS5 $
£19 $ %6l 1e]8 ¢ &l8 $ 680l §
6922 ¢ %86 (52) & 2921 ¢ BeLL &
62012 ¢ %.8 (gev'?) ¢ zzg'sl ¢ zZeo'sl &
2s9'ce & %9 (152's1) ¢ sgeg’sy ¢ oss'os &
0 $ %0 losz'ly ¢ 82t $ 0 $
598§ %SEL S00°L $  zZeET ¢ igde ¢
GL9'¢ $ %6 (€811} & +1B'2L $ ek 8
gl¥'se ¢ %68 (ogg's) & e¥¥'6e ¢ zZLET9Z $
Jeal lolld uwﬂﬂﬂm QAUBLIBA ummu_._m emoy
(+]

ALVA 0L YVIA

(ss07) awioou] 19N
pajeaeiy

UIODU[ I [230L

(s507) ewoou] Bungesado

sasuadxg Buneiedp jej01

foARLL
suonduasgng B seng
sBunesy/siean
sasuadxg sjqowony
$384 pIeD 1paID
suQie[Ey SJenossy
gn|3 Jsepeslg Buulop Aepsan
safiAloy diysiaquisiy
sleulwag Sues}
Buisesfejuay uawdmbg
5294 g S9SUBIIT ‘saxe
aoueusiue % poddng uswidinkg
uoneaidag
sanddng
Buipuogyaouemsuy)
SdsSn - Iey
suoydaja:
usy
sabepp ¢ sauees
sosuadyg Bunetady

anusaay [e10],

SUCISSIULIOD
qni0 ISepealg WY an|-snusasy
SBPAIRY GlUSI2qUS-SanusAsy
diysiaquiaiy

anuaaay

diysiaquusiy

Z10Z ‘0¢ Jequisydeg pepuy Jopeny sy oy

S}ossY JeN ut
seBueyD pue SaNIANOY O JUSWIselS
TYNLOV 0L 139ang

UOHRINOSSY HOS3Y S0YBL e YUON

{i80G) §  %Zzl- {oer's) $ T99z°¢ $ {51’y 3
009's § %00L gL $ Tzl g IEl'® S
0 § 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
0Z8'¢ &  %ac (sop°2) $  696°11 $  g85y $
88108 § %iZ {€s8°L) S 6¥8tE $ Jesst (3
0 3 %0 0 5 0 3 0 3
¢l $ %26l 0£z $ oz $ ogp $
G 3 %S (L7 $ s $ 82 $
3¢ $ %0 (522) $ &g $ 0 $
08T $  %%gs (o) $  0%g $ 0z% ¢
zl $ %0 {¥86) $ ¥ $ 0 $
T8 S %ell 98l $  009L $ @89l 3
LIg'L $  %¥l (162'9) $  BE6'L $  8¥l'L $
0 $ 08l $ 0 $ 08l $
£99 $  %ESL 6L¥ ¢ szl $ Ll $
28] $ %62 () $ g9 g 88 g
OFL $  %ZTl z% $ ggg $ 688 $
G¥e $ %ol 1) $ 82 $ 98z b3
88 $  %oly 68.L $ 08z $  680°L ¢
691 %0kl 8L $  o5L $ L2 $
0 $ %8s (es) $ oyl $ I8 $
€19 $  %6LlL §oL $ e/8 ¢ 880l $
GzZ'Z $ %28 (82} $ 1021 $ B8l $
620l § o2 (g8¥'2) $  Zlzs'sl ¢ zeo9L $
869'¢t ¢ %S9 (267's1) ¢ see'st ¢ o0ggfoe ¢
0 $ %0 (ogz'L} $ 0gzL & 0 3
G95'Y §  %SHL 500'L ¢ zez'e $ lege $
G.9't $ %6 feaZ’ll}  $ w82 ¢ 8Lt $
BL¥'GZ & %68 (ogz'e) $ Trv'ez $ zie'se ¢
lea) Joud uwwv% d SIUBLIBA 19b6png [enyay
HILAYND NN

DL-1%2 D3



{og1el) ¢ %99 (zrel} 8~ zie'e § "goge $ {ss0") swoou) jaN (08l €l) § <%a9 'l s cies § s95c  §
(BS6'E0L) %007 EPC $ (O88EB) § (PPOEH) G pejeoolly  TBSEE0L) S 900 TFe ¢ (988chr 3 (Froch) §
aLy %8¢ (122) & o5t $ 891 § SWOdU] JALPQ [e30L aly $  %ge {182} $ osp $ 691 $
(985231} %LoL (rze) ¢ (szv'oe) § (s¥Z16) § (s507) awooyr Buneladp (985°21LL) 8 %LOL {¥z8) ¢ (s2v'os) ¢ (evZ'Ls) ¢
c8FLLL %10l 668 § Ger06 $ €2£16 § sosuadxg BunesadQ [elo], €87 LLL §  %L0L 868 $ s2t'oe § “€Tle %
08 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ X [BARIL $0E $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
509 %Sy Y% 000k kL 8 SuondNIsqang g sangy G99 $  %SEwlL vy $ 000t $ L $
0 %612 6LL $ 00l $ 8l 8 sBunsepysiesy 0 ¢ %6z 8Ll $ 00l & 61z $
0 %0 &) ¢ a1 $ 0 $ sasuedx3 s|iqowoiny 0 $ %0 {54) $ &7 $ 0 $
B2S') %L1 8L % 0sTL $ 0 /sEl 8 suogoung pieog BES'L % %lLL gL $ osgL ¢ el ¢
og %0 (oog) ¢ 00 $ 0 g suone|ey sjeossy 9g $ %o {o0g) $ oog $ 0 $
516 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ SpY palisseD G135 $ 0 $ 0 ¢ 0 $
1604 008 $ O $ o008 8 $994 [BUOISSJ0I 180°2  § 008 $ 0 ¢ 008 3
0 %0 @ly) ¢ oLy $ 0 $ uoBaNQ Siand 0 $ %0 i) 3 9y g 0 $
£Z5 %66 (8) $ it8 ¢ 628 ¢ Buises/eiusy jusLudinbg £25 $ %85 {9) t  ipe ¢ 6g8 $
0 BPE § © $ s&¥e ¢ asUadxg snosue|[@osly 0 $ 8rE $ 0 $ &ve $
9/¢ %Z8 (69) ¢ it $ Q0 S $@24 g SISUSOIT 'saxe, 9.8 $ %28 {89) $ Gig $ coe $
860'F %EG a3 a6 $ P08 ¢ soususuep % Hoddng uswdinbg 860°L & %es {15 $ 6B $ 06 g
9/6 %yl Iz ¢ o8 & g 8 uonepaidag] 976 $ %ol i $ gue $ -gs8 $
LLO‘L %l (v2) ¢ s0g & 85 ¢ selddng LO'L  § %Pl {ziz) & 08 $ /65 $
Tis %Ll g8 ¢ 529 $ 0l 38 Buipuogreoueisu] Ti6 $  %wll cg § ¢zo $ 0 $
6l %L (0s) ¢ 981 $ w8 SdSn - ey 61 & %bL {06) $  v8l $ il $
gke'L %06 (e8) ¢ oegZT ¢ wvzz ¢ auoydsa). orE'L ¢ %os {z6) ¢ ogg’e $ v ¢
$68'9 %111 s $  P88'Y ¢ ger's ¢ X sy geg's ¢ %lLl R $ vB8'%vY $ sev'c ¢
£LL'Y6 %001 (€ze) ¢ 1ig's. ¢ sr0'sl ¢ sofep g seuees cLL'v6 $  %00L {gze) $ lig'ss $  8sko'ss ¢
. sesuadxs Supeladp
(g2} $ s, $ o $ g $ SNUBAYY [B)0 ], (g2 3 gL $ o $ g $
(el s. ¢ o $ gL $ snosuef=osiy - (g/) & Gl $ 0 $ &2 $
anuaAay
Ieaj Jold umm.ﬂﬂm SoUELIRA jebpng jenjoy Jeap Jokig ﬁ.wov%m aoUBMEeA 1ebpng [en)oy
(] Q
ALV OL ¥VIA HILHYND LNIWHND

aAReIISIUILIPY pue Juswebeuepy
2102 ‘0g dag papud Jajeny sy 1oy
sabueys pue saniansy Jo s eg
YNLOY Ol L3sang
UoHeIn0SsY HoSsY aoye | ayeT YUoN

2L O



Monthly Report September 2012

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Exceutive Assistant

FY 12/13 FY 11112 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 9/30/12: $1,136,568 $1.632,151 -30%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $50,006 $134,787 -63%
Number of Room Nights: 7097 9410 -25%
Number of Delegates: 3168 4549 -30%
Auuual Revenue Goal: $1,750,000 $1,700,000
Annual Commission Goal: $75,000 $125,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 61 39 56%
Monthly Detail/Activity September-12 September-11
Number of Groups Booked: 8 5 60%
Revenue Booked: $145,737 $464,992 -69%
Projecied Commission: $8,299 $46,076
Room Nights: 910 1758 -48%
" Number of Delegates: 368 823 -55%
Booked Group Types: i Corp, 5 Assoc., 2 Film 3 Corp, 1 Smf, |
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 0
Arrived in the month September-12 Est. September-11
Number of Groups: 8 4
Revenue Arrived: $113,538 $371,268 -69%
Projected Commission: $9,822 $36,583 -73%
Room Nights: 746 541 38%
Number of Delegates: 357 220 62%
Arrived Group Types: 4 Corp., 2 Assoc., Smf 1 Corp., 1 Assoc.
Monthly Detail/Activity August-12 August-11
Number of Groups Booked: 1 5 -80%
Revenue Booked: $2,902 $464,992 -99%
Projected Commission: $0 $46,076
Room Nights: 25 1758 -99%
Number of Delegates: 25 823 -97%
Booked Group Types: 1 Film Crew 3 Corp, | Smf,
Lost Business, # of Groups: 3 0
Arrived in the month August-12 August-11
Number of Groups: 6 4
Revenue Arrived: $372,770 $371,268 0%
Projected Commission: $23,733 $36,583 -35%
Room Nights: 2033 541 276%
Number of Delegates: 656 220 168%
Arrived Group Types: 2 Corp, 2 Assoc., 1Smf 1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

1 Fitm Crew

271



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

L.ost Business, # of Groups;

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

For 2013/14:
For 2014/15:

July-12
9

$168,743
$6,118

953

379

5 Corp, 1 Assoc.
3 Smerf

4

July-12
2
$82,912
$0

426

192

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

$1,371,330
$2,699,256

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 9/30/12;

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2011/2012: 119
2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007; 205

July-11

5

$737,507
$36,875

2873

890

1 Corp, 4 Assoc

0

July-11

2

$61,096

$4,855

541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

{Goal)
$1,200,000
$800,000

36

80%
-T7%
-83%
-67%
-57%

36%

-21%
-13%




Monthly Report September 2012

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 12/13 EY 11/12 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 9/30/12: $222,528 $146,945 51%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $14,184 $7,630 86%
Number of Room Nights: 2281 1823 25%
Number of Delegates: 1802 1205 50%
Annual Commission Projection; $16,000 $15,000
Monthly Detail/Activity September-12 September-11
Number of Groups Boolked: 2 1
Revenue Booked: 521,917 $4,455 392%
Projected Commission; $1,113 $668 67%
Room Nights: 206 50 312%
Number of Delegates: 302 50 504%
Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. and | Smf | Smf
Arrived in the month September-12 *Est. September-11
Number of Groups: 2 1
Revenue Arrived: $9,144 $4,459 105%
Projected Commission: $1,371 $668 105%
Room Nights: 100 47 113%
Number of Delegates: 70 50 40%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc. and | Smf, 1 Smf
Monthly Detail/Activity August-12 August-11
Number of Groups Booked: 0 0
Revenue Booked: $0 $0
Projected Commission; $0 $0
Room Nights: 0 0
Number of Delegates: 0 0
Booked Group Types: 0
Arrived in the month August-12 August-11
Number of Groups: 1 1
Revenue Arrived: $31,325 $33,959
Projected Commission: $4,698 $5,093
Room Nights: 175 372
Number of Delegates: 90 75
Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Govt.
Monthly Detail/Activity July-12 July-11
Number of Groups Booked: 1 0
Revenue Booked: $5,004 $0
Projected Commission: 8500 $0
Room Nights: 40 0

21-%




Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 9/30/12:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2011/2012: 119
2010/2011: 82
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 208
2006/2007: 205

40

1 Assoc.

July-12
I
$10,103
$1,515
60

40

1 Smerf

oo

July-11

o R e B
oS o

21-4




NORTH SHORE 1 QUARTER - FY.2012/13

Jul-12 f | |

Groups Booked: 9

Placer County: 6 Room Nights: [317 Delegates: [194 Revenue: [$49,760

Washoe County: |3 Room Nights: 1636 Delegates:|185 Revenue: [$118,983

Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0

Groups Arrived: 2

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: |426 Delegates: [192 Revenue:; |$82,912

Washoe County: [0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: [0 Revenue; |$0

Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0

Aug-12

Groups Booked: 1

Placer County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0

Washoe County: [0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0

Nevada County. |1 Room Nights: |25 Delegates: |25 Revenue: [$2,902

Groups Arrived: 6

Placer County: |4 Room Nights: {1710 Delegates: [440 Revenue: [$324,424

Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: [296 Delegates: [191 Revenue: [$44,323

Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |27 Delegates: [25 Revenue: [$4,023

Sep-12

Groups Booked: 8

Placer County: 6 Room Nights: [790 Delegates: [318 Revenue: [$130,725

Washoe County: |2 Room Nights: |120 Delegates: |50 Revenue: [$15,012

Nevada County. |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0

Groups Arrived: 8

Placer County: 5 Room Nights: 455 Delegates: [207 Revenue: [$67,927

Washoe County: |3 Room Nights: [291 Delegates: |150 Revenue: [$45,611

Nevada County: [0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Estimated

Quarter totals by county: |

Groups Booked: 18

Placer County: 12 Room Nights: |1107 Delegates:|512 Revenue: [$180,485

Washoe County: [5 Room Nights: |756 Delegates: [235 Revenue: [$133,995

Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: [25 Delegates: [25 Revenue: [$2,902

TOTAL: 18 1888 Delegates: [772 $317,382

Groups Arrived: 16

Placer County: 11 Room Nights: [2591 Delegates: [839 Revenue: [$475,263

Washoe County: |4 Room Nights: |587 Delegates: 341 Revenue: |$89,934

Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |27 Delegates: [25 Revenue: [$4,023

TOTAL: 16 3205 1205 $569,220

21~




DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

e
@ -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

November 7, 2012
Board of Directors
Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Monthly Activity Report—October, 2012

A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

1. North Lake Tahoe Transportation Summit

Summit was held October 26, 8:00 am to 3:00 pm, at the Truckee Tahoe
Airport. There were 65 attendees.
Panel spoke on the status of local transportation systems and plans
Visiting panel spoke on successful systems in other resort areas
Workshop developed considerations for planning future area transportation
Organizations and agencies committed to move forward together
Purpose is to develop vision for competitive transportation in North Lake
Tahoe:
1. Education and awareness of local and regional public transportation
plans
Review transportation systems in successful resort areas (gap analysis)
Determine visitor expectations
Brainstorm what can be done
Strategize how to move forward

o Sl b

2. North Lake Tahoe Express

First quarter report shows ridership is down 13% and passenger revenues
are off 9% from the same period during FY 2011/12.

Necessary operator subsidy for the period was $21,334 of which Placer
County share was 51.44% or $12,623.33

3. Regional Wayfinding Signage - NLTRA

Staff has prepared a RFP to solicit proposals for preparation of an area-wide
master signage site plan identifying specific signs, locations, wording, costs,
and permit requirements for installation.

RFP was approved for release at the September 17" Joint Committee after
review by Committee Board Members.

Four consultant proposals were submitted by October 24"

261



+ Tentative consultant selection and funding request was recommended at the
Oct 29" Joint Committee meeting and will be considered at the Nov 7" Board
meeting

e After Manual concurrence, staff will move forward will specific design and
construction documents necessary for permitting, fabrication, and installation
of pilot/demonstration signs.

4. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

» The TMA has received report from LSC Transportation Consultants
which develops a specific plan for service, schedule, and partner
costs..

¢ Funding for the plan has been contributed by 9 partners including
the ski areas, the Town of Truckee, and the NLTRA.

¢« An RFP to solicit a service provider has been released with
proposals due November 16th.

¢ Tahoe Transportation District will contract for the service to run 46
days on weekends and holidays during the 12/13 ski season.
TNTTMA will manage the service.

o The Placer County Board of Supervisors have approved the
NLTRA recommendation for TOT funding of 20% total costs.

5. North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle
s The operation of the first year of this 3-year pilot water shuttle service and
the water shuttle manager's monitoring program commenced service on
August 3 and concluded on September 30™.
» A report will be presented at the December 1% Joint Committee meeting.

6. Truckee California Welcome Center
e The permanent installation of this North Lake Tahoe exhibit is now in
place.

7. Winter-Summer Night Rider Shuttle Service

¢ Summer ridership showed an overall increase of 31% from the previous
season, with over 25% of the total ridership occurring during the extended
hours of operation {11:00 -2:00 a.m.) (Ridership comparison attached)

s Businesses have reported increased patronage during the extended
hours as a result of transit option

¢ Placer County Sheriff has reported a reduction of after hours DUI arrests
and attributes to transit opportunities.

e Business contributions to extended hours pilot were approximately $7400

¢ \WWinter Night Rider program will provide extended hours fo compare
results of summer and winter.

o TTD/TMA will utilize the same contract provider and vehicles to insure
continuity and user recognition of the service

8. Tahoe City East Bus Shelter

» NLTRA Board approved up to $60,000 to fund construction of this
shelter

18-7-



» The County’'s contract with the Resort Association requires that they
ensure that third parties utilize prevailing wages are paid in
compliance with applicable state and federal law. The County and
Gary Davis Group are working to insure the project is in compliance.

* A revised estimate has been received from Gary Davis Group
showing a total project cost of $80,000 which includes $30,500 of
donated engineering services.

e Actual estimate for construction labor is $39,000 utilizing prevailing
wage requirements, $9400 for materials, and $1100 for agency fees.

s The TOT funding request is being submitted for Board of Supervisors
approval in the amount of up to $50,000 to pay for labor, materials
and agency fees.

+« The source for the balance of funding is a combination of donated
engineering services and building materials donated by the
Contractors Association of Truckee Tahoe.

s Once completed, it will be owned and maintained by the Public Works
Department's TART bus system.

9. Bicycle Friendly Community Application

+ Staff and LSC Transportation Consultants are reevaluating the previous
application to the League of American Bicyclists to prepare and resubmit
to achieve a higher designation

s Waorking with the League staff to review suggested measures that will
raise our status to the higher level

* Developing a list of short term and long term action items for
implementation that will help obtain the higher Bicycle Friendly
Community certification

s Coordinate and complete short term action items implementation

s Resubmit the new application before the February 2013 deadline

10. Gateway Community Lighting
e The up to $18,000 funding request by the TCDA and NTBA to provide
Holiday Lighting was recommended by the NLTRA Board at its Oct.
3" meeting.
s The Placer County Board of Supervisors approved the request at its
Oct. 23" meeting.
 Lighting installation is anticipated to be completed by November 30",

11. Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, December 1, 2012,
1:30 p.m., at TCPUD. This will be the combination November/December
meeting.

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended
¢ NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting
¢« Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
e Tahoe City Visioning with TRPA
e TNT/TMA Board Meeting




Coordinated Skier Shuttle Stakeholders Meeting

Donner Summit Winter Shuttle Planning Meeting

Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting

Squaw Valley Olympic Museum Board

Transportation Summit Planning Committee

North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle Review Meeting

Lake Tahoe PartnershipfSecretary of Transportation Meeting
Annual Chamber/CVB/Resort Association Member Luncheon
Placer County CEO/Area Managers Meeting

Placer County Community Plan Process Public Meeting
Tahoe City Transit Center Ribbon Cutting

Board of Supervisors Tahoe Meeting/Sugar Bowl

North Lake Tahoe Transit Summit

Wayfinding Signage Selection Committee Meeting




26-5

21nol ay3 uo diysiapi |£10] Jo % GZ Po|e10l @1nol AU aoye] fewoye)
93noJ ay3 uo dIysIapil B30 JO %G° /7 JO 98rIaAe paje10] 81nou Aajjep menbs /ey
¢ L0c ISWWING IATOS[WIE 00:Z-00:T 1) PopuaIxy

adueyy

ZT0T ‘g Wdag - gz aunr
1107 ‘s 1das - gg aunr

uosess Yoea shep g9 Suneiadp
uosuedwo) diysiapry 19piy YN Jowung



